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To: oz, Bidwell From: Dr. W.d4'A.Mayooek
c.c. Dr. Ellis )
wp. Vallet ) for information
Mx. Wesley ) 19¢th March 1976.

Coagulation Factors,; Factor IX
Némber of Donations in Plasma Pools

Your memo 4 March 1976.

~here is no objection to the final pool being increased to approx.
So0L (so that a single drving load is produced) on the understanding that
the final pool is prepared from 2 or 3 subpools (eluates) each of which
has passed its safety tests, including RIA test for the presence of HBgAg.

GRO-C

Ww. 4'A. Maycock.
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